6/29/22, 6:39 PM jindalaluminium Mail - FW: OFFER FOR AB MAKE SPARE

@} jﬂ OZ Wf NO a D ’g& 0 5@?\??7 Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

FW OFFER FOR AB MAKE SPARE S e e

NANDLAL FULRE <nandlal.fulre@pima.in> : Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 2:31 PM
To: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com" <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: AMIT RANJAN <amit.ranjan@pima.in>, VIKAS SONI <vikas.soni@pima.in>

Dear sir

Please find attached herewith quotation

Thanks & Regards.

Nandlal Fulre
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Sr. Sales Engineer { i ’. o ge e 3
Cell No.: +91-9549897789 by i
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From: NANDLAL FULRE

Sent: 06 June 2022 10:31

To: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com 1
Subject: FW: OFFER FOR AB MAKE SPARE i
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Thanks & Regards. s
Nandial Fulre B - m m 9')/ 96(2/}}“(;7[

Sr. Sales Engineer

Cell No.: +91-9549897789

)
5 9E3EIEERTIIEUNERUEDSGOBREIRTIEACICESNGNTENIITIRPTED

nandlal.fulre@pima.in

From: NANDLAL FULRE ;

Sent: 28 April 2022 10:29 .
To: Vikram Jeet . <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com> L

Cc: VIKAS SONI <vikas.soni@pima.in>; POOJA SHARMA <pooja.sharma@pima.in>; electmnl. blﬂWﬁdr@](ndmﬁﬂ"mnuﬁ"uom "AKSHAY GERA <akshay.ge
RANJAN <amit.ranjan@pima.in>; SUMIT VERMA <sumil.verma@pima.in>

Subject: RE: OFFER FOR AB MAKE SPARE

cavessafsearvacassseonennfEachrennas

@pi‘ma.in>; AMIT

Dear Vikram sir,

As per our telephonic conversation, we have the final price for LIMIT SWITCH & Other Terms and Conditions remain the same.
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Thanks & Regards. \)X)d&l\ D)‘
Nandlal Fulre ‘ a?\
Sr. Sales Engineer gﬂ
Cell No.; +91-9549897789

nandlal.fulre@pima.in

From: SUMIT VERMA <sumit.verma@pima.in>

Sent: 25 April 2022 12:53

To: electmnt.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Cc: VIKAS SONI <vikas.soni@pima.in>; POOJA SHARMA <paoja.sharma@pima.in>; AKSHAY GERA <akshay.gera@pima.in>; AMIT RANJAN <amit. ranjan@pima.in>;
NANDLAL FULRE <nandlal.fulre@pima.in>; NEHA PARIKH <neha.parikh@pima.in>; JAl DESAI <jai.desai@pima.in>

Subject: OFFER FOR AB MAKE SPARE

Dear Sir,
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